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February 15, 2018

Public Service Commission

RECEIVED
Attn: Talina Mathews-Executive Director

211 Sower Blvd. FEB 2 2 2018

PO Box 615
PUB
Frankfort, KY 40602 COli\lﬂcf:\A ISSES'T\(SI&E

RE: Case No. 2014-00267 — Surcharge Activity Report
Ms. Mathews,

Please take a moment to review the status and actions Cannonsburg Water District has
taken this month to further gain control of its water loss.

CWD has continued to lower its water loss every month through and by all available
means. With recent single digit temperatures, we have been able to locate several smaller leaks
in unmetered areas. However, as temperatures have risen and rains have set in for days at a
time, the water loss is starting to increase. With the current conditions in the field, locating leaks
has been near to impossible but efforts to locate will continue.

CWD is continuing its efforts, with the guidance of the PSC, in planning a water loss and
detection project to further capture and reduce water loss. At this time, CWD is obtaining pricing
for such a project. Once a project estimate is obtained and locations of further detection set, a
motion will be filed to revise the water loss detection plan. In the meantime, we will continue our
efforts in leak detection with all available means.

If at any time, you have any questions or concerns regarding this report please, do not

hesitate to contact me for further information.

Sincerely,

Tl

Tim Webb
General Manager

*Cannonsburg Water District is an Equal Opportunity Employer and Provider*





